
FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 
Procurement Office 

605 Suwannee Street, MS 20 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0450 

Phone: (850) 414-4956 
 

 
ADDENDUM NO.  1      DATE: January 27, 2020 
 
 
RE:  BID/RFP #:  (DOT-ITB-20-9061R-KW) 
 
 BID/RFP TITLE:  Traffic Cones 
      
     OPENING DATE: (February 4, 2020 at 3:00 PM LOCAL TIME) 
 
 
Notice is hereby given of the following changes to the above-referenced BID/RFP: 
 
 
Q&A – Written responses to written inquires below. 
 
 
 
Bidders/Proposers must acknowledge receipt of this Addendum by completing and 
returning to the Procurement Office, by no later than the time and date of the bid/proposal 
opening.  Failure to do so may subject the bidder/proposer to disqualification.   
 
 
                        Katie Wagner 
                      

                     Procurement Agent 
 
_____________________________________Bidder/Proposer 
 
_____________________________________Address 
 
_____________________________________ 
 
_____________________________________Submitted by (Signature) 
 
Failure to file a protest within the time prescribed in Section 120.57(3), Florida Statutes, or failure to post the bond or 
other security required by law within the time allowed for filing a bond shall constitute a waiver of proceedings under 
Chapter 120, Florida Statutes.   
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Question 
#1 What is the length of this contract? 



Answer 
#1 

The contract will be for a 3 year period. See Paragraph 1) Invitation under the Introduction 
Section 

Question 
#2 FOB delivery, are we allowed to charge freight?  Is freight to be included in our price? 

Answer 
#2 Freight should be included in the price. 

Question 
#3 Is there one location that the cones will be delivered? 

Answer 
#3 

No, the primary delivery point will be the 25 FDOT Warehouses throughout Florida. 
Shipments can be made to any other location throughout Florida. See Paragraph 32) 
Delivery Location(s). 

Question 
#4 Emergency delivery, are we allowed to charge for rush orders? 

Answer 
#4 No prices are to remain firm for the life of the contact. 

Question 
#5 How can I get my traffic cones on the DOT's approved products list 

Answer 
#5 

Here is the link for information and contacts for Product Evaluation: 
https://www.fdot.gov/programmanagement/ProductEvaluation 
 

Question 
#6 Where can we find the DOT's approved product list for the traffic cones? 

Answer 
#6 See link in Answer #5 

Question 
#7 

Are the traffic cones in the current solicitation going to multiple locations statewide? I’m 
guessing Deland, Tallahassee, Etc. 

Answer 
#7 

Yes, the primary delivery point will be the 25 FDOT Warehouses throughout Florida. 
Shipments can be made to any other location throughout Florida. See Paragraph 32) 
Delivery Location(s). 

Question 
#8 

If you could provide me with an estimate of the total amount of cones you will be needing 
to complete the project. 

Answer 
#8 

This is for a three (3) year term contract and is not for a specific project. Number of cones 
needed will be depend on items such as weather, roadwork, etc.   
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